
August 20, 2002

TO: All Employees of the Lt. Governor=s Office and CRT in the Baton Rouge Area

FROM: Mary F. Ginn
Human Resources Director

SUBJECT: OLOL Terminates Contract with Ochsner Health Plan
Effective October 1, 2002, Our Lady of the Lake Hospital in Baton Rouge, as well as Lake Care
Primary Physicians and Family Center for Mental and Behavioral Health Providers will no longer be
participating as providers for Ochsner Health Plan members.

Those choosing to switch programs will have until October 31, 2002, to make the change.  Anyone
who switches to another plan will still be able to switch again one other time during the 2002-03 plan
year.  See the attached notice for complete details.

If you have any questions, please contact the Human Resources Office at (225) 342-0880.

Attachment

 
NOTE: Information on the State Group Benefits Program, including the Summary of Benefits,
Newsletter, HMOs, PPO Directory, Life Insurance, Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ), etc.,
is always available on their web site located at www.groupbenefits.org.

HUMAN RESOURCE MEMORANDUM NO. 02-073

Please Post and Circulate


